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Engineers ¢ Contractors/Construction Managers ¢ Environmental Consultants

June 1, 2011

Grant County Concrete Co., Inc
25 Ruthman Drive”
Dry Ridge, KY 41035

Attention: Mr. Greg Middleton

RE: Contract 1 — Regional Water Reclamatlon Facmty ,
Williamstown, Kentucky
3D Project No. 170

Dear Greg:

We are writing to acknowledge the quality of the concrete ready mix product and service provided by
Grant County Concrete Co., Inc. for the above referenced project. The project required approximately
"~ 11,000 cubic yards of 4500 PSI concrete at a value of almost three quarters of a million dollars. Both the
quality of product and the service were outstanding. There were some large concrete placements that
approached 400 cubic yards. The project required concrete be placed year round, in both very hot and
very cold temperatures, with both cold and hot water required at certain times during the project. In
addition, there was a mid-range water reducer utilized in the product to better facmtate placement and
achleve better consolldatlon in certain areas.

The project is currently ninety-five percent (95%) complete as it relates to. concrete placement. It

continues to be a pleasure to work with Grant County Concrete Co.,, Inc. and we hope to have the
opportunity to do so in the future. :
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